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8MEMORANDUM FOR: CHIEF, Public Document Room q,

FROM: SAMUEL J. CHILK, Secretar

SUBJECT: Comission Determination Statement Regarding the
'

Transcript of: Discussion of Phase I of Diablo
Canyon Report, held on Friday, February 5,1982

'

- -.
. ._. . . w- - _,

Attached is the Commission' Detennination Statement for the subject closed
, Cennission meeting and corresponding transcript which is being released
in part to the public. This document is forwarded to you for fonnal
placement in the Public Document Room pursuant to 10 CFR Part 9. Two

scopies are provided for your convenience.
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Attachments: -
.

As stated
% D.,

cc: DCS-016 Phillips- ''
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COMMISSION DETERMINATION REGARDING PUBLIC DISCLOSURE UNDER THE
GOVERNMENT IN THE SUNSHINE ACT OF:

!
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Transcript of Commission Discussion of Phase I of Diablo Canyon Report
Friday, February 5, 1982

I

I
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Pursuant to 10 CFR 9.108(c) and 10 CFR 9.104(a)(5), the Commission has j.
determined that the attached portions of the subject transcript should i

be released to the public. The remaining portions of the transcript are '

being withheld from public disclosure pursuant to 10 CFR'9.104(a)(5) as
noted below: |
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Page/Line through Page/Line Exemption ;

.
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9/6 20/21 10 CFR 9.104(a) 5)

5{39/6 41/17 10 CFR 9.104 a
47/22 49/20 10 CFR 9.104 a 5,
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kJ. CHILK
Secretary of jhe Comission
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